Exhibit 604

Eler Joseph A

From: Ziegler Joseph A

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 5:31 PM

To: Waldon Darrell J

Cc: Shapley Gary A Jr; Puglisi Christine A; Watson Lola B
Subject: RE: [EXTIRE: Tomorrow's Meeting

Thanks for the response Darrell! | have availability all day tomorrow.

Joe

from: Waldon Darre! [
Sent: Jan 9, 2023 5:24 PM
Puglisi Christine A _ Watson Lola B

To: Ziegler Joseph A
Cc: Shapley Gary AJ

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Tomorrow's Meeting
HiJoe,

Mike and | spoke with David a couple weeks ago. Still no update, as it was explained that they are still the reviewing the
evidence. The_mentioned below have not been discussed. Let’s set up a call to discuss them
tomorrow. I’ll get Cheryl to get a meeting on the calendar.

Thanks,
Darrell

Darrell J. Waldon
Special Agent in Charge

From: Zieglr loseph A

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Waldon Darrell J
Cc: Shapley Gary A Jr uglisi Christine A_Watson Lola B

Subject: FW: [EXT]RE: Tomorrow's Meeting

Hey Darrell —

So at the end of 2022 (see below), I was instructed by DOJ-Tax that I needed to go through you regarding
Sportsman. As I sit here today. I've heard nothing further from the prosecutors.

We still have active tax investigations related to F and —J-
which have essentially stopped (at least on our end) since at least November of 2022. I have more things that I

need to talk with the prosecutors about in moving forward the potential prosecution report relating to- (to
include false return and obstruction charges).



As a result of what Mark Daly said below, I need further guidance from you on what to do and how I should
proceed.

Are there any meetings planned, an update on charging decisions or anything further that you can provide to me?

Any insight would be much appreciated on what I should do and if you want to talk by phone, please call my cell
phone.

Joe

From: Daly, Mark F. (TAX)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Ziegler Joseph A
Subject: [EXT]RE: Tomorrow's Meeting

Joe

David and Darryl have been in conversation and that is what they have decided. | will let the team know.
Let’s hold off on those discussions for a bit until we hear from David and Darryl.

Sorry for the delay.

Mark

Mark Daly

Senior Litigation Counsel

Criminal Enforcement Section

Tax Division
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Ziegler Joseph A
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:32 PM

To: oy, viark . (1)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tomorrow's Meeting

Hi Mark -

So | was informed by my SAC that the meeting scheduled for tomorrow needed to be canceled
and that he will field the updates. Please confirm that this is correct and send out a meeting
cancelation to the team.

| wanted to discuss some discovery stuff with the team and our potential case with [Jjjjfjand
some stuff I've obtained in the last month. If you want to hold off on these discussions - please
let me know how | should proceed.

Joe





